

Abandoned Cart Reminder: Automated Email & Remarketing

A must-have PrestaShop abandoned cart reminder module to recover your lost shopping carts, send newsletters to customers, retain existing customers and increase your sales by 50%

A product of PrestaHero

Contents

I.	VELCOME4
II.	NTRODUCTION4
III.	INSTALLATION4
IV.	DASHBOARD5
V.	REMINDER CAMPAIGNS7
1.	Abandoned cart email reminder7
2	Popup reminder
3.	Highlight bar reminder24
4	Web push notification30
5.	Leaving website reminder32
6	Browser tab notification
VI.	AUTO EMAIL MARKETING
VII.	ABANDONED CARTS
VIII.	RECOVERED CARTS
IX.	EMAIL TEMPLATE
Х.	CAMPAIGN TRACKING
1.	Email Tracking55
2.	Display Tracking55
3.	Discount
4	Display Log
XI.	MAIL CONFIGURATION
1.	Mail services58
2.	Mail queue
3.	Indexed carts60
4	Indexed customers61
5.	Unsubscribed list61
6.	Mail log

XII.	LEAD GENERATION MARKETING	63
XIII.	AUTOMATION & OTHER SETTINGS	66
1.	Automation	66
2.	Other settings	68
XIV.	THANK YOU	71

I. WELCOME

Thank you for purchasing our product. We hope to guide you through all the aspects of the module installation and the module setup within this document. If you have any questions that are beyond the scope of this documentation, please feel free to contact us.

*Note:

Most of the instruction screenshots are taken from PrestaShop 1.7, but installing and configuring this module on PrestaShop 1.6 is similar.

II. INTRODUCTION

Abandoned Cart Reminder: Automated Email & Remarketing is a must-have PrestaShop abandoned cart reminder module and auto email marketing tool to recover your lost shopping carts, send a newsletter to customers, retain existing customers and increase your sales by 50%.

*Abandoned Cart Reminder: Automated Email & Remarketing is compatible with PrestaShop 1.6.x, 1.7.x and 8.x

III. INSTALLATION

- 1. In your website back office, navigate to "Modules > Module manager"
- Click on "Upload a module", select module installation file (ets_abandonedcart.zip) then upload the module.
- 3. On the module listing page, click on the **"Install"** button of the module you just uploaded and install it.

4. You're done! Click on the "**Configure**" button to navigate to the module working area.

Quick access: You can also navigate to Abandoned Cart Reminder: Automated Email & Remarketing's configuration page through the quick access menu.



IV. DASHBOARD

From **Dashboard**, you can see the detailed statistic charts and helpful information about the overall activities of **Abandoned Cart Reminder: Automated Email & Remarketing** module.



Statistic line chart: The total turnover earned from recovering abandoned carts during a time range.

Open rate/Unopen rate pie chart: This chart visually represents the percentage of customers who opened your reminder emails versus those who did not. It helps you quickly assess the effectiveness of your subject lines and email delivery. A higher open rate indicates that your emails are engaging and successfully capturing the attention of your customers.

Click-Through Rate/Non-Click Rate Pie Chart: This chart displays the proportion of customers who clicked on links within the reminder emails compared to those who did not. It provides valuable insight into how compelling your email content and calls-to-action are. A higher click-through rate suggests that your emails are not only being opened but are also driving customers to take action, which is crucial for recovering abandoned carts.

Campaign tracking: List of execution times for every reminder type.

V. REMINDER CAMPAIGNS

1. Abandoned cart email reminder

This feature helps you send reminder emails automatically to your customers to ask them to return to your store and complete their orders.

Dashboard	😚 Reminder Campaigns 🗸 🛒 Abandoned Carts 🛛 🤠 Recovered Carts 🦓 Email Templates 🛞 Campaign Tracking 🖙 Mail Configuration 🗸 🚖 Leac
Automation	Send abandoned Cart Emails
🕈 > Reminder	Custom Emails And Newsletter Auto email marketing tool with custom reminder emails or newsletter
ABANDONED	Popup Reminder Display abandoned cart reminders via popup Image: Construction of the second
ID Name	Highlight Bar Reminder Display abandoned cart reminder message on top of web page art value To total cart value Available from Available to Countries Languages Active
1 Send 1 abanc	Web Push Notification) 200.00 All All 🗸 Q View 🔻
	Leaving Website Reminder Display abandoned cart reminder message when customer leaves website
	Prowser Tab Notification Highlight the number of products in shopping cart

Add new campaign

<u>Step 1</u>: Click on the "**Add new campaign**" button, enter the name, and set the condition as you preferred.

Dashb	oard 🕂 🔯 Rei	minder Campaigns	Abandoned	Carts 📴 Recovered C	arts – 🍓 Email Templates	s 👔 Campaign Tracking	Mail Configuration 🗸	🗸 🥃 Lead
Autom	nation 🔧 Oth	er Settings						
			and a second					
> Ren	ninder campaign	is > Abandoned ca	art emails				ADD N	EW CAMPAIGN
		IS > Abandoned ca						EW CAMPAIGN
				From total cart value T	o total cart value Available	from Available to Countr		

Set the available time and conditions to apply your campaign.

Dashboard	${}$ Reminder Campaigns \lor	🛒 🗍 Abandoned Carts	Recovered Carts	🐐 Email Templates	Campaign Tracking	Mail Configuration 🗸	盲 Leads
🍰 Automation	Vther Settings						
🕷 > Reminder	campaigns > Abandoned cart er	nails					
ADD ABANDO	ONED CART EMAILS CAMPAIGI	N					
	Name *	Send email reminder to aba	ndoned carts	en 🔻			
	Available	From	То	Ő			
	Applicable user group	Leave blank for unlimited time					
		✓ Guest✓ Customer					
		Select user group to apply this	reminder campaign				
	Total cart value	From 10	USD To 200	USD			
	Cart has applied a voucher code?	Both	~				
	Countries *	Unknown France Italy Spain United States	~				
	Languages *	All English (English) Español (Spanish) Français (French) Italiano (Italian)	~				
Cu	stomers have subscribed to receive newsletter?	Both	~				
	Enabled	YES NO					
Back to list							Save

Click "**Save**" to finish.

<u>Step 2</u>: You will be navigated to the statistic page of the newly added campaign. Click the "Add reminder" link to continue.

Name Remider type Available from Available to Applicable user group From total cart value To total cart value Contries Countries Languages Customers have subscribed to receive newsletter? Status	Abandoned email campaign Abandoned card email Guest Customer \$50.00 \$500.00 Both All countries All countries Hanguages Both	10 09 08 07 06 05 04 03 02 01 0 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9	Months		Customer name Email R No dat	teminder ID Status Date
EMINDERS						022
Order ID Email subject	t	Execute times	Day(s)	Hour(s)	Discount	Active

<u>Step 3</u>: Set the time to send an email reminder to customer since the product is added to the cart.

Use the slider to change the time or click on "**Click here to custom time**" and enter the exact value you want.

Click "Continue" to move on to the next step.

🗿 TIMING ゝ 🦠 DISCOUNT > 🗎 EMAIL TEMPLATE		← Back to campaign	🖺 Save	×
	When to send email reminder to customer since the product is added to the cart?			
Days	0 0 31 Cick here to custom time			
Hours				
Back			CONTINU	E→

Step 4: the module provides options to set discount codes, you can set "*No discount*" if you don't want to offer a discount code to customers. If you have a discount code already, you can select "*Fixed discount code*", discount code can also be generated automatically if you select the third option.

Discount code is calculated correctly as how default PrestaShop does with tax included/excluded based on settings of the customer's group.

) © Timing > ♥ DISCOUNT > 🗄 Email Template > #		← Back to campaign	🖺 Save	×
	You may want to give customer discount in order to encourage them to make their order?			
Discount options	No discount No discount code Configure discounts			
	Generate discount code automatically			
Discount code *				
+- Back			Contin	iue

O TIMING > S DISCOUNT > B EMAIL TEMPLATE >	● EMAL CONTENT → @ CONTEND INFORMATION	← Back to campaign 🖺 Save 🗙
	You may want to give customer discount in order to encourage them to make their order?	
Discount options	No discount No discounts Prived discounts code Configure discounts Generate discount code automatically	
Total available	1	
Total available for each user	1	
Free shipping	No	
Apply a discount	Percentage (%) Anount	
	○ ¥ None	
Discount name *	en*	
Discount prefix *	Αζ	
Discount percentage *	0 %	
Apply a discount to	Order (without shipping) Specific product Chapters product Chapters product Selected product()	
Exclude discounted products		
Send a free gift		
Discount availability *	days Hease enter the number of days available for the dispat ovailable for the dispat ovailable for the dispat dispat ovailable for the dispat dispat ovailable for the dispat differ the decimal point (1, Example: 1.60, 2.0	
Highlight?	No No	
Can use with other voucher in the same shopping cart?	No No	
← Back		Continue

<u>Step 5</u>: Select an email template you prefer.

O TIMING > S DISCOUNT > D EMAILTEMPLATE > @ EN			← Back to	campaign 🖺 Save 🗙
Select an email template you prefer		<section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header>		
Email Template 2	Email Template 3	Email Template 4	Blank Template	
← Back				

Email content			Email preview	Desktop
Subject *	You have something in your shopping cart!	en 🕶		
Email content *	↔ <u>A</u> B <i>I</i> <u>U</u> * 77 co <u>E</u> • <u>E</u>	en 🕶	my s	tore
	[logo] Helio [firstname] [lastname], We noticed that you left with items remaining in your shopping cart.		Hello Joh We noticed that you left with items ren you like to complet	naining in your shopping cart. Would
	Would you like to complete your purchase?		The best is yet to come sizes.color.white \$20.50 \$16.40 ×1 \$16	
	To help you make up your mind, enjoy [reduction] off your entire purchase.		Mug The best is yet to sizes.color-white \$20.50 \$16.40 ×1 \$16	

<u>Step 6</u>: Add email subject and content.

Available tags (shortcodes) to use in your email content are listed below the rich text editor. Copy and paste the tags into the email content if you would like to use them, the tags will be replaced with real information automatically when an email is sent to customers based on their shopping cart and their personal information.

	To help you make up your mind, enjoy 20% off your entire purchase. Enter this code XQBT49WR at checkout. Hurry up, this Discount code is only available from 03-07-2019 to 03-08-2019. Go to checkout
Available tags: O [Shop name] O [Logo] O [First name] O (Last name]	'you do not want to receive future emails from us, you can click on this link to Insubscribe.
(Discount code) (Discount from) (Discount to) (Reduction) (Money saved) (Product list) (Total cart) (Total product cost)	
	stomers will receive an email with the same content like this template. Please keep in mind that all the values h as logo, discount information, etc. are just demo data for reference.
Custom button]	Send test ma

For the button (shortcodes) you use on the email content such as checkout button, shop button... you can completely customize them as you want. To add any element to customize the button, you need to put them on the [], behind the button. Here is an example of customizing the checkout button: **[checkout_button]** is our shortcode; the italics, blue are the ones I added to customize the button: **[checkout_button** *color:white background:red border-radius:20px*]



Step 7: Confirm information

O TIMING > 🗞 DISCOUNT > 🗋 EMAIL TEMPLATE > 🐵 EMAIL CONTENT > O CONFIRM INFORMATION	← Back to campaign	🖺 Save	×
Send email now? Save the reminder and send email immediately Save the reminder without sending email			
- Back	B SA	VE AND RUN I	WOW

Click "**Save**" to save your configuration or "**Save and run now**" to save your reminder and run it.

And we're done! You may add as many email reminders as you want.

NOTE:

If the reminders have the same rule, email will be sent based on priority (order) of the reminder. Reminder emails are sent to all customers who have shopping cart that matches a reminder rule. A reminder will be sent to the customer once per shopping cart but one shopping cart can receive many reminder emails by difference reminder rules.

You can edit a reminder, or delete or view tracking data of that reminder.

Automation 🛛 🔧 Other Settings						
receive newsletter? Status Enabled						
EMINDERS						022
Order ID Email subject	Execute times	Day(s)	Hour(s)	Discount	Active	
1 2 You have something in your shopping cart!		0.00	0.50	Generate discount code automatically Free shipping : Yes Percentage : 5.00 %	~	🖋 Edit 🛛 🔻
						🖿 View tracking 🛍 Delete

2. Popup reminder

When the customer is going to leave your website without finishing their shopping cart, the module will display a popup notification informing customers the urgency of the shopping cart.

Contact us		English 👻 Curre	ncy: USD \$ 🔻	은 Sign	in 📜 Cart (4)	
my store	CONGRATULATIONS!			× ca	talog Q	
	You're lucky to get a discount coc Hurry up!l discount is limited, it's only availab		2020			
< SA EXCEPT	Mug The best is yet to come	\$11.90	2 \$	23.80		
Lorem ip: adipiscin; dignissim egestas s	Today is a good day Framed poster Dimension-40x60cm	\$29.00	1 \$.	29.00		
	Hummingbird printed sweater Stze-S	\$28.72 \$35.90	1 \$	28.72		
-20%	S≪ ESKKXHF∕			The	c iture	
-5	Apply code and c No.1 don't like it.					
Hummingbird Pr \$23.90 \$19	.12 \$35.90 \$28.72	\$29.00		8 \$29.	egins Framed 00	

Add a popup reminder campaign

Similar to abandoned cart email reminders, you can click on "**Add new campaign**" button to add a new popup reminder campaign.

Reminder campaigns / Popup reminder				•
Reminders				(?) Help
				Theip
📶 Dashboard 🛛 🤠 Reminder Campaigns 🗸 🍵 🛔 Abandoned Carts 🛛 💼 Recove	ered Carts 🛛 🦓 Email Templates	Campaign Tracking	Mail Configuration 🗸	🖉 🔁 Leads
👶 Automation 🛛 🔨 Other Settings				
♣ > Reminder campaigns > Popup reminder			ADD N	EW CAMPAIGN
POPUP REMINDER CAMPAIGNS			(
ID Name Reminder(s) Execute times From total cart value	To total cart value Availab	le from Available to	Countries Languages	Active
	No records found			

Condition and other options are the same as email reminders:

Dashboard 🔯 Reminder Campaigns 🗸	🛒 🖡 Abandoned Carts	Recovered Carts	🧤 Email Templates	Campaign Tracking	Mail Configuration \vee	🚖 Leads
🝰 Automation 🛛 🔧 Other Settings						
Reminder campaigns > Popup reminder						
ADD POPUP REMINDER CAMPAIGN						
Name *	Popup reminder campaign		en 🔻			
	-		60			
Available	From Leave blank for unlimited time	🗂 То	Ê			
Applicable user group	All					
	Visitor					
	Guest					
	Customer					
	Select user group to apply this	reminder campaign				
Has product in shopping cart?	Both	~				
Cart has applied a voucher code?	Both	~				
Countries *	Unknown France	^				
	Italy					
	Spain United States	~				
	All	^				
Languages *	English (English) Español (Spanish)					
	Français (French)					
	Italiano (Italian)	~				
Enabled	YES NO					
Back to list						E Save

Click "**Save**" to be navigated to the statistic page of the newly added campaign. Click "**Add reminder**" link to continue.

Rer	minders													Help
al	Dashboard 🛛 🏠 Reminder Campaigns 🗸 🖷 🙀	bandoned Carts 📴 Recovered Carts	🍓 Email Templates	😵 Campo	ign Tracking	g~ 🐂	Mail Conf	figuration	/ 😑 Lead	ls 👶 Ai	utomation	Vthe	Settings	
# >	Reminder campaigns > Popup reminder													
0	Campaign is not running because no reminders have be	een added. Add reminder												
C	ampaign information		1	Statistic	,								This year	v
Na	me	sample popup		1										
Re	minder type	Popup reminder												
Av	ailable from	2024-08-23												
Av	ailable to	2024-08-30												
Ap	plicable user group	Visitor Guest Customer		Display times										
Ha	s product in shopping cart?	Both		Disp										
Ca	rt has applied a voucher code	Both												
Co	untries	All countries												
La	nguages	All languages												
Sta	atus	Enabled		0-4 January	February	March	Iinga	May	Juue Ju	ly pugus	September	October N	overnber De	cember
									Months Reminder	(s)				
Rei	minders												0 <i>C</i> >	()))
0	rder Title Display times	Delay minute(s)	Delay second(s)			Redisplay	after (min(s)))	Dis	count		Stat	us	
			No record	ds found										

As instructed in **"Abandoned email reminder**" section above, you will configure a new reminder step-by-step: timing > discount code > popup content > confirm.

O TIMING → Se discount > @ Popup content > @ confirm information	← Back to campaign	🖺 Save	×
Setting up the frequency for reminder Popup to appear			
Minutes			
Seconds 0 60 Click here to custom time			
S min(s) After this amount of time since the moment customer closed reminder popup, the popup will appear again. Display time range			
Back		CONTINU	JE →

NOTE:

If the customer clicks on the button "**I don't like it. Thanks**", the popup will not be displayed again in the future. If the customer clicks on "**Apply code and checkout**" button, it will take them to checkout page and apply the discount code automatically.

< SA EXCEPT	Binned BEST SEITO Cont	Mug The best is yet to come	\$11.90	2	\$23.80	>
Lorem ip: adipiscin dignissim egestas s		Today is a good day Framed poster Dimension-40x60cm	\$29.00	1	\$29.00	
	1 Alexandre	Hummingbird printed sweater Size-S	\$28.72 \$35.90	1	\$28.72	
-20%		See ESKKXHFA				The Continue FINS
Hummingbird Pr		Apply code and che <u>No, I don't like it. T</u> h	nanks popu		icks on th t display (is link, the anymore Begins Framed
\$23.90 \$19.	12	\$35.90 \$28.72	\$29.00			\$29.00

Contact us		English 🝷	Currency: USD \$ 🔻	은 Sign in	📜 Cart (4)
my store	CLOTHES ACCESSORIES ART		s	earch our catalog	Q
SHOPPING CART			4 items Discount(s)		\$81.52 - \$23.30
	Mug The best is yet to come 2 2 523.80		Shipping Total (tax excl.) Total (tax in		\$7.00 \$65.22 \$65.22
10047 6600 - 11	Today is a good day Framed poster \$29.00 Dimension: 40x60cm		Taxes: \$0.00 Popup reminde	er -:	20.00%
No. 1	Hummingbird printed sweater \$35.90 \$28.72 \$28.72 \$28.72 \$28.72	Discount c reminder app	code from PROC popup is	CEED TO CHECKO	_ 1
〈 Continue shopping				y policy (edit with module)	n Customer
				y policy (edit with assurance modul	

🕘 TIMING > 🏷 DISCOUNT 🔸 👁 POPUP CONTENT		← Back to campaign	🖺 Save	×
	You may want to give customer discount in order to encourage them to make their order?			
Discount options				
	Generate discount code automatically			
Discount code *				
Can use with other voucher in the same shopping cart?	YES NO			
Enable discount countdown clock	YES NO			
← Back			CONTINU	JE →

Use the available tags (shortcodes) to build your popup reminder content.

Popup t	emplate		Popup preview	Desktop
ontent	Design			X
lack	Title *	en▼ Paragraph ▼ You're lucky to get a discount code for [reduction] OFF from us Hurry upi Discount is limited, it's only available from [discount_too] [product_list] [show_discount_box] [button_no_thanks]	You're lucky to get a discount code for Hurry upl Discount is limited, it's only available it Image: State of the	from 03-07-2019 to 03-08-2019 \$16.40 \$16.40
		[show_discount_box] [button_add_discount] [button_no_thanks]	The best is yet to come' Framed poster Size S. color-White \$20,50 \$16,40 x 1 Mug The best is yet to come Size S. color-White \$20,50 \$16,40 x 1	\$16.40
		Reset to default Available tags: ① [Shop name] ① [Logo] ① [Discount code] ① [Discount from] ① [Discount to] ① [Reduction] ① [Money saved] ① [Product list] ① [Total art] ① [Total product cost] ① [Total shipping cost] ① [Total tax] ① [Total payment after discount] ① [Cockout button] ① [Discount count down clock] ① [Add discount button] ① [Discount count] ① [Discount count down clock] ② [Count down clock] ④ [Custom button]	XQBT49W Apply code and check No. I don't like it. Th customers will see a popup with the same content like this tem as logo, discount information, etc. are just demo data for reference	kout anks plate. Please keep in mind that all the values such

For the button (shortcodes) you use on the email content such as Add discount button, shop button... you can completely customize them as you want. To add any element to customize the button, you need to put them on the [], behind the button.

Here is an example of customizing the Add discount button: **[button_add_discount]** is our shortcode; the italics, blue are the ones I added to customize the button: **[button_add_discount** *color:white background:ble border-radius:20px*]



You can customize the popup appearance as you like.

opup template		Popup preview	🛛 Mob
ontent Design			×
Header background	#03a9f3		
Header text color	#11111	You're lucky to get a discount code for 20% OFF from us Hurry up! Discount is limited, it's only available from 03-07-2019 to 03-08-2019	
Header height	60px 50 px 150 px	The best is yet to come' Framed poster	
Header font size	24px	BEST Size-S, Color-White	\$16.40
Width	820px 200 px 1200 px	Mug The best is yet to come Size 5. Coder White	\$16.40
Height	640px 200 px 1200 px	→edu50 310.40 X 1	ə 10.40

	0 px 50 px	Hurry up! Discount is limited, it's only available from 03-07-2019 to 03-08-2019
Border width	О 0 рх 50 рх	The best is yet to come' Framed poster
Border color	#####	The best is yet to come 'Framed poster' Strek Color White \$20:50 \$16:40 × 1 \$16:40
Body background	######	Mug The best is yet to come Size 5 (color-White Size 5 (color-White S
Text font size	10 px 50 px	20.50 \$16.40 ×1 \$16.40
Close button color	#fffff	S≪ XQBT49WR
verlay background color	#333333	Apply code and checkout
erlay background opacity		<u>No, I don't like it. Thanks</u>
Padding	0 px 150 px	Customers will see a popup with the same content like this template. Please keep in mind that all the values such
Vertical alignment	Center 🗸	Customers will see a popup with the same content like this template. Please keep in mind that all the values such as logo, discount information, etc. are just demo data for reference.

Confirm your information and finish.

© TIMING > ♥ DISCOUNT > @ POPUP CONTENT > ❷ CO	NFIRM INFORMATION		← Back to campaign	🖺 Save	×
Run now?	O YES Yes	() NO No			
← Back			B SA	VE AND RUN N	NOW

Click **"Save**" to save your configuration or **"Save and run now**" to save your reminder and run it.

run it.

And we're done! You may add as many popup reminders as you want.

									Н
Dashboa	rd	reminder Campaig	ns 🗸 🛒 Abanda	oned Carts	Recovered	Carts Email Temple	ates (È) Campaign Tracking 🏻 🍟	Mail Configur	ation 🗸 🧧 Lea
Automati	ion	🝾 Other Settings							
Languages		All languages	S						
Status		Enabled							
emindef	RS								0 2 × 5
Order	ID	Email subject	Execute times	Minute(s)	Second(s)	Redisplay after (min(s))	Discount	Active	
1	3	A little gift for you!		3.00	0	2.61	Generate discount code automatically Free shipping : Yes Percentage : 5.00 % Countdown clock : Yes	~	✓ Edit ▼ View tracking
								_	Delete

3. Highlight bar reminder

Highlight bar reminder works the same way as popup reminder. However, instead of displaying a popup notification, the module will display a beautiful highlight bar notification at the top of the website.



Add a highlight bar reminder campaign

Same as email reminder, you can click on "**Add new campaign**" button to add a new highlight bar reminder campaign.

Reminder campaigns / Highlight bar reminder Reminders	() Help
📶 Dashboard 🛛 🔯 Reminder Campaigns 🗸 🛒 Abandoned Carts 🛛 🔁 Recovered Ca	🍓 Email Templates 🛛 👔 Campaign Tracking 🛛 🎥 Mail Configuration 🗸 🚊 Leads
👶 Automation 🛛 🔧 Other Settings	
Reminder campaigns > Highlight bar reminder	ADD NEW CAMPAIGN
HIGHLIGHT BAR REMINDER CAMPAIGNS	
ID Name Reminder(s) Execute times From total cart value To	al cart value Available from Available to Countries Languages Active
No re	ds Found

> Reminder campaigns > Highlight bar remin	der
DD HIGHLIGHT BAR REMINDER CAMPAIGI	1
Name *	Highlight bar reminder en 🕶
Available	From 🗂 To 🗂
Applicable user group	 All Visitor Guest Customer Select user group to apply this reminder campaign
Has product in shopping cart?	Both v
Cart has applied a voucher code?	Both v
Countries *	Unkrown france france Spain United States v
Languages *	Ali English (English) Español (Spanish) Français (French) Italiano (Italian) V
Enabled	YES NO
B ack to list	

After creating a new campaign, click on "**Add reminder**" link to add a new reminder.

Reminders														н	elp
Dashboard 🛛 🔯 Reminder Campaigns 🗸 🖓	🛒 🕅 Abandoned Carts 🛛 🔁 Recovered Carts	🥡 Email Templates	🚷 Campai	gn Trackin	g 🗸 🧧	Mail Co	onfiguratio	n v 🧧	Leads	<mark>ම</mark> Au	tomation	°≁ ot	her Settin	gs	
A > Reminder campaigns > Highlight bar reminder															
Campaign is not running because no reminders	have been added. Add reminder														
Campaign information		,	Statistic										This	/ear	,
Name	sample highlight bar		1												
Reminder type	Highlight bar reminder														
Available from	2024-08-23														
Available to	2024-08-29														
Applicable user group	Visitor Guest Customer		Display times												
Has product in shopping cart?	Both		Displ												
Cart has applied a voucher code	Both														
Countries	All countries														
Languages	All languages														
Status	Enabled		0-ê January	February	March	linga	May	June	July	August	September	October	November	Decembr	ê r
									Months eminder(s)					
Reminders													0 0	, _ W	
Order Title Display times	Delay minute(s)	Delay second(s)			Redispla	ay after (mi	n(s))		Disco	unt		1	Status		
		No recor	de found												
		NO FECO	us round												

Configure timing, discount code, and content for the highlight bar.

0 0	nt bar temp	blate	Highlight bar preview	let 🔲 Mob
Content	Design		You have put items in your shopping cart. Use this code XQBT49WR to complete your order Click here to checkout and get \$11.384 off.	×
	Content *	You have put items in your shopping cart. Use this code [discount_code] to complete $\hfill \ensuremath{env}\ensuremath{v}$		
		D Reset to default		
		Available tags: O [Shop name] O [Logo] O [Discount code]		
		● [Discount from] ● [Discount to] ● [Reduction] ● [Money saved]		
		O [Total cart] O [Total product cost] O [Total shipping cost] O [Total tax]		
		• [Total payment after discount]		
		[Discount count down clock] [Shop button] [Lead form]		
		[Count down clock] [Custom button]		

You can also customize the highlight bar appearance as you want.

The ment of	template		Highlight bar preview	Desktop
Content Des	ilgn			. Use this code XQBT49WR to complete your order.
Text	t color #ffffff	٢		
Background	d color #ff514e	•		
	Width 200 px	5000 px		
ŀ	Height			
Border i	50 px radius	500 px		
Border	0 px	50 px		

50 px 50 px 50 px 50 px 10 px 150 px 150 px 150 px 150 px	Width	1170px	5000 px			You have put items in your shopping cart. Use this code XQBI49WR to complete your order. Click here to checkout and get \$11.384 off.	
50 px 50	Height	70px	5000 px				
50 px 50 px 50 px 150 px 150 px 150 px 150 px 150 px		50 px	500 px				
50 px 5 0 px	us	О 0 рх	50 px				
50 px 5 0 px		0px					
50 px 3 150 px 150 px Customers will see a popup with the same content like this template. Please keep in mind that all the values su		0 px					
3 150 px Customers will see a popup with the same content like this template. Please keep in mind that all the values sur	#f	rrrrr	٢				
150 px Customers will see a popup with the same content like this template. Please keep in mind that all the values suc	13px						
150 px Customers will see a popup with the same content like this template. Please keep in mind that all the values su		10 px					
Customers will see a popup with the same content like this template. Please keep in mind that all the values si	lor	#ddddd	9				
Customers will see a popup with the same content like this template. Please keep in mind that all the values su	ing	10px		I			
		px			0	Customers will see a popup with the same content like this template. Please keep in mind that all the values as logo discount information etc. are just demo data for reference.	suc
	Center		×	L			
						c	ыти

Confirm your information and finish.

O TIMING → 🗣 DISCOUNT → 👁 HIGHLIGHT BAR TEMPLATE →	O CONFIRM INFORMATION		← Back to campaign	🖺 Save	×
Run now?	O YES Yes	○ NO No			
← Back			B SA	/E AND RUN N	IOW

Click "Save" to save your configuration or "Save and run now" to save your reminder and

run it.

And we're done! You may add as many highlight bar reminders as you want.

Dashboard Minder Campa	iigns 🗸 🍵 🙀 Abandor	ed Carts 📴 Recovered Co	arts Email Templates	-	Mail Configuration V	🔁 Leads	n 🤸 Other Settings
vailable to pplicable user group				120 ⁸ 100 104 104	4 140		
as product in shopping cart?	Visit	or Guest Customer		80 100 104 Arend 80			
art has applied a voucher code	Boti]		60 56			
ountries	All o	untries		20		34	
anguages	All la	nguages		0			
tatus	Ena	led		January February March		אט איז	e _L Octope _L Novempe _L Deceur
eminders							• 2 >_
Order Title	Display times	Delay minute(s)	Delay second(s)	Redisplay after (min(s))	Discount	Status	
1 Highlight reminder 1	1458	0.00	3	1.00	Fixed discount code Discount code : MYT8MU8S	Running	🖋 Edit 🗸

4. Web push notification

Abandoned Cart Reminder: Automated Email & Remarketing takes advantage of web browser notification feature that all modern web browsers (such as Chrome, Microsoft Edge, Firefox, etc.) support. By displaying a cart reminder under the form of a web push notification, the customers can see the notification on their desktop even when they're working on another program (not a web browser) on their computer.

Home / Clothes / Women / Hummingbird printed sweater		
-20%	HUMMINGBIRD PRINTED SWEATER	
$\sum_{i=1}^{n}$	\$ 35.90	
	\$28.72 SAVE 20%	
	Regular fit, round neckline, long sleeves. 100% cotton, brushed inner side for extra	
	comfort.	
100	Size	
	s 👻	
	Quantity	
	1 🚔 🚆 ADD TO CART	
	Share f 🔮 G+ P	
2		
	Security policy (edit with Customer reassurance module)	
MEST	Delivery policy (edit with Customer reassurance module)	
	→ Return policy (edit with Customer reassurance module)	Your Shopping Cart Misses You!
		We noticed that you left a few items in your shopping cart. We give you discount 50.00%
	Description Product Details	Voucher off to complete the order. Get it now!
		via demo1.ett-demos.com

NOTE:

Customer needs to allow showing notification on their web browser to see the notification.



"Web push notification" configuration is the same as "Highlight bar reminder", however, instead of setting background color, you can upload your custom icon for notification of web push notification.

🗿 TIMING 🔸 💊 DISCOU	NT > • WEB PUSH NOTIFICATION TEMPLATE > O CONFIRM INFORMATIC	DN			← Back to campaign	🖺 Save	×
Web push notificat	ion template		Web push notification preview				
Title *	Your Shopping Cart Misses You!	en 🔻					
lcon							
Content *	PS1.7_16(Add file PS1.7_16(Add file We noticed that you left a few items in your shopping cart. We give you discount [redi Reset to default Available togs: (Shop name) [Logo] [Discount code] (Discount form) [Discount to] [Reduction] [Lead form]	en 🕶		3	YOUR SHOPPING CA YOU! We noticed that you I items in your shoppin give you discount 20° complete the order. G	eft a few 1g cart. We % off to	-
← Back						CONTI	NUE →

NOTE:

- The priority of reminders which display to customers are: Popup reminder > Highlight bar reminder > Web push notification in case a shopping cart satisfy all the reminders.
- Web push notification only works on Chrome, Firefox, Opera (and some other web browsers) when HTTPS is enabled

5. Leaving website reminder

Leaving website reminder (or exit-intent popup) are often used by websites to retain visitors that are about to leave the site. Visitors' mouse movements are tracked, and the popup is triggered when their cursor moves outside the upper page boundary.

Instead of making visitors leave your store and abandon their shopping cart, let's offer them a discount code to encourage visitors to complete their purchases.



NOTE: The "Leaving website reminder" feature is not available for tablets or mobile devices.

You can set up discount options and customize the content of leaving website reminder.

		s 🛞 Campaign Tracking 🗸 🍖 Mail Configuration 🗸 🧰 Leads 🐉 Automation 🤸 Other Settings
Reminder campaigns > Le	aving website reminder	
e website config		Preview template
ontent Design		
Has product in shopping cart?	Yes v	DON'T FORGET ABOUT ME X
Discount options	No discount Fixed discount code Configure discounts Generate discount code automatically	The best is yet to come' Framed poster Since Sinc
Content *	A B I U ∓ ™ ∞ Ξ • ⊟ • ⊞ • ■ en• Paragraph •	Mug The best is yet to come Sire 5, Color White
	DON'T FORGET ABOUT ME I'm waiting in your shopping cart. Get me now before I'm sold out. [product_list] [checkout_button] [button_no_thanks]	Go to checkout <u>Ho. I don't like it . Thanks</u>
	D Reset to default	Outcomers will receive a reminder email with the same content like this email template. Please keep in mind that a the values such as logo, product list, discount information, etc. are just demo data for reference.
	Available tags:	
	Clustom button) Available urfs: [choo, uri] [chookout, uri] [login, uri] [register, uri] [my, account, uri]	
Enabled	Ves Ves	

For the button (shortcodes) you use on the email content such as checkout button, shop button... you can completely customize them as you want. To add any element to customize the button, you need to put them on the [], behind the button.

Here is an example of customizing the checkout button: **[checkout_button]** is our shortcode; the italics, blue are the ones I added to customize the button: **[checkout_button** *color:white background:red border-radius:20px*]

		Preview template		
Content *	↔ <u>A</u> B Z U ∓ Ħ Φ E • ⊟ • ⊞ • E ■ Paragraph • en •			_
	DON'T FORGET ABOUT ME			
	I'm waiting in your shopping cart. Get me now before I'm sold out.		DON'T FORGET ABOUT ME	×
	[checkout_button color:white background:red border-radius:20px]		I'm waiting in your shopping cart. Get me now before I'm sold out.	
	[button_no_thanks]	BEST ECONE	The best is yet to come' Framed poster Size-3, Color-White \$200-50 \$16.40 $\times1$	\$16.40
	© 0		Mug The best is yet to come San-S, Color-White \$20-50 \$16.40 x 1	\$16.40
	D Reset to default		Go to checkout	
	Available tags : O [Shop name] O [Logo] O [Discount code] O [Discount from]		No, I don't like it . Thanks	
	O [Discount to] O [Reduction] O [Money saved] O [Product list] O [Total cart]		•	
	• [Total product cost] • [Total shipping cost] • [Total tax]			
	[Checkout button] [Add discount button] [Discount box] [Discount count down clock]			
	("No, thanks" button] ○ [Shop button] ○ [Lead form] ○ [Count down clock]			
	C [Custom button]			
Enabled	No No		ninder email with the same content like this email template. Pleas	

You can also customize leaving website popup appearance as you want.

VE WEBSITE CON	FIG		PREVIEW TEMPLATE	🖵 Desi	ttop
Content Desig	n				
Background color	#11111	٩		DON'T FORGET ABOUT ME	×^
	640px		I'm wai	iting in your shopping cart. Get me now before	I'm sold out.
Width	200 px	1200 px	BEST COME	The best is yet to come' Framed poster Size-S, Color-White \$20.50 \$16.40 x 1 \$16.40	- 18
Height				Mug The best is yet to come	
	200 px	1200 px	BEST SETTO CONF	Size-S, Color-White \$20:50 \$16.40 x 1 \$16.40	- 18
Border radius	0 px	50 px			~
Border width	Opx				_
	0 рх	50 px			_
Border color	#ffffff	٩			_
Text font size	13px				_
	10 px	50 px			_
Close button color	#ddddd	٩			
Padding	10px				
	0 px	150 px	Customers will re	ceive a reminder email with the same co	ntent like this email template
Vertical alignment	Center	~	Please keep in mi	ind that all the values such as logo, produ o data for reference.	
Overlay background color	#333333	•			
Overlay background opacity	0	0.8			

6. Browser tab notification

This module can boost your PrestaShop store purchase rate and decrease number of abandoned carts and incomplete orders with a small badge notification on your PrestaShop store favicon.


You can select the text color and background color for browser tab notification.

Quick Access Q Search Reminder campaigns / Browser tab notification Browser Tab Notification	O View my shop ↓	
📊 Dashboard 🥸 Reminder Campaigns 🗸 🛒 Abandoned Carts 📴 Recovered Carts 🆓 Email Templates 🛞 Campaign Tracking	Mail Configuration V	e Leads
Reminder campaigns > Browser tab notification BROWSER TAB CONFIG Image: Product in Stopping cart on customer's browser tab		
Enabled VES NO Text color #ffffff I		
		E Save

VI. AUTO EMAIL MARKETING

As a PrestaShop business owner, you'd like to stay connected to your customers. Email automation is a powerful marketing automation tool that lets you send emails to your customers and prospects automatically, based on a schedule, or triggers that you defined. This auto email marketing tool is extremely effective for lead nurturing, and ultimately, driving sales from potential customers as well as existing ones.

Add new campaign

<u>Step 1</u>: Click on **"Add new campaign**" button, enter the name, and set the condition as you preferred.

Reminder ca Remir		rs / Custom emails and new	wsletter							? Help
Dashbo	oard	Reminder Campo	aigns 🗸 🛒 🛔 Abanda	ned Carts 📴 Re	ecovered Carts 🛛 🍕	Email Templates	🚷 Campaign Trac	king ႃ Ma	ail Configuration	🗸 🔁 Leads
😚 Autom	ation	Other Settings								
希 > Ren	ninder	campaigns > Custom e	mails and newsletter						ADE	NEW CAMPAIGN
CUSTON	M EMA	ILS AND NEWSLETTE	R CAMPAIGNS							022
ID	Name	Reminder(s)	Execute times	Last order from	Last order to	Available from	Available to	Countries	Languages	Active
					No records fou	nd				

When to send email? – After customer registration: customers will receive an email after successfully registering a new account. Apply to all new customers from the creation time of this custom email campaign.

For example: if you create "After customer registration" campaign on 01 October 2021, the customers who made new accounts before 01 October 2021 will not receive any email from this campaign.

Add Custom emails and newsletter campaign	
Name *	Sample campaign en 👻
Available	From 🗂 To
	Leave blank for unlimited time O After customer registration
When to send email?	After conduction regulation After order completion Schedule time (All registered customers) Run now (All registered customers) After subscribing newsletter Last login time
Languages *	English (English) Français (French) Español (Spainshi) Italiano (Italian) Češima (Zech) Polski (Polish) Portugues PT (Portuguese) Desucch (German)

When to send email? – After order completion: customers will receive an email after completing an order.

- If you select "All" value for "Has placed orders?" option, an email will be sent to all customers of your website (both customers who placed an order and customers who haven't placed any order).
- If you select "Yes" value for "Has placed orders?" option, an email will be sent to all customers who placed an order at your website, not limited by time.
- If you select "No" value for "Has placed orders?" option, an email will be sent to all orders from the creation time of this custom email campaign.

Reminder campaigns > Custom emails and newsletter		
Custom emails and newsletter campaign		
Name *	Sample campaign en *	
Available	From D To D	
When to send email?	Leave blank for unlimited time After customer registration After customer registration After date completion Schedule time (All registered customers) Schedule time (All registered customers) After subscribing newsletter Lustologin time	
Has placed orders?		
Countries *	All Unknown United States	
Languages *	English (English)	
Enabled	Deutsch (German) v Ves	

When to send email? – Schedule time: the registered customers will receive an email at the scheduled time.

- If you select "All" value for "Has placed orders?" option, an email will be sent to all customers of your website (both customers who placed an order and customers who haven't placed any order).
- If you select "Yes" value for "Has placed orders?" option, an email will be sent to all customers who have placed an order at your website.
- If you select "No" value for "Has placed orders?" option, an email will be sent to all customers who haven't placed any order at your website.

For example, there is an email scheduled to send at 07:00 pm 01 October 2021, "Has placed orders?" is set to "All". --> All registered customers of your website (even they've placed orders or not) will receive this email at 07:00 pm 01 October 2021.

Reminder campaigns > Custom emails and newsletter	
d Custom emails and newsletter campaign	
Name *	Sample campaign en 🕶
Available	From C To C
When to send email?	Leave blank for unlimited time O After customer registration O After order completion O Schedule time (All registered customers)
	Run now (All registered customers) After subscribing newsletter Last login time
Has placed orders?	All
Countries *	All Unknown United States
Languages *	English (English) A Français (Fench) Español (Eponicity) Italiano (Italian) Cedana (Cecn)
	Polski (Polish) Portuguls PT (Portuguese) Deutsch (German) v
Enabled	Ves Ves

When to send email? – Run now: the registered customers will receive an email right after this custom email campaign is saved successfully. Please note that only customers that satisfy the conditions of your custom email campaign at the time you save the campaign will receive an email. The campaign will only send emails to customers once.

- If you select "All" value for "Has placed orders?" option, an email will be sent to all registered customers of your website (both customers who placed an order and customers who haven't placed any order).
- If you select "Yes" value for "Has placed orders?" option, an email will be sent to all customers who placed an order at your website.
- If you select "No" value for "Has placed orders?" option, an email will be sent to all customers who haven't placed any order at your website.

l Custom emails and newsletter campaign	
Custom emails and newsletter campaign	
Name *	Sample campaign en *
Available	From To Contract time
When to send email?	Constrained unimeted unite After order completion After order completion Schedule time (All registered customers) After subscribing newsletter Last login time
Has placed orders?	i All
Countries *	All Unknown Unkted States
Languages *	English (English) Français (French) Español (Spanish) fraliano (Italiano) Cestina (cesch) Podula (Politon) Portugués PT (Portuguese) Deuston (Ferman) v
Enabled	Yes

When to send email? – After subscribing newsletter: your customers will receive an email after successfully subscribing to newsletter service.

- If you select "All" value for "Has placed orders?" option, an email will be sent to all registered customers of your website (both customers who placed an order and customers who haven't placed any order).
- If you select "Yes" value for "Has placed orders?" option, an email will be sent to all customers who placed an order at your website.
- If you select "No" value for "Has placed orders?" option, an email will be sent to all customers who haven't placed any order at your website.

Reminder campaigns > Custom emails and newsletter	
d Custom emails and newsletter campaign	
Name *	Sample campaign en *
Available	From To Construction Constructi
When to send email?	After customer registration After order completion Schedule time (All registered customers) Run now (All registered customers) After subscribing newsletter Lest login time
Has placed orders?	All
Countries *	All Unknown United States
Languages *	English (English) Français (French) Español (Spanish) Italiano (Italian) Cestina (Cech) Polski (Polsch) Portugués PT (Portuguese) Desucch (Portuguese)
Enabled	Yes Yes

When to send email? – Last login time: The reminder email will be sent if customers log in after X day(s) as configured.

- If you select "All" value for "Has placed orders?" option, an email will be sent to all registered customers of your website (both customers who placed an order and customers who haven't placed any order).
- If you select "Yes" value for "Has placed orders?" option, an email will be sent to all customers who placed an order at your website.
- If you select "No" value for "Has placed orders?" option, an email will be sent to all customers who haven't placed any order at your website.

d Custom emails and newsletter campaign	
Name *	Sample campaign en 💌
Available	From To To
When to send email?	Construction for unimated universe Construction After order completion Schedule time (All registered customers) Run now (All registered customers) After subscribing newsletter Construction Constructi
Has placed orders?	U III
Countries *	All Unknown United States
Languages *	Engliah (Engliah) Français (French) Español (Spaniah) Italiano (tuliano) Čeština (Caech) Polská (Polish) Portugués PT (Portuguesa) Deusch (Emranc)
Enabled	Yes

Click "**Save**" to finish.

<u>Step 2</u>: You will be navigated to statistic page of the newly added campaign. Click "Add reminder" link to continue.

Campaign is not running	> Custom emails and newsletter > gbecause no reminders have been added	dd reminder	
Campaign informed Name Remider type Available from Available to When to send email Applicable user group Has placed order Countries Languages Status	ation	Statistic Recovered carts v This year v	
REMINDERS Order ID Email sub	ject Exec	te times Day(s) Hour(s) Discount Active Status	

<u>Step 3</u>: Set the time to send an email reminder to a customer when the conditions on **Step 1** are triggered.

🗿 TIMING 🔸 🗞 DISCOUNT > 🖹 EMAIL TEMPLATE		← Back to campaign	🖺 Save	×
	How long after registering?			
Days	0 day(s) Accept decimal values such as 12, 4.5, etc. Display time range			
	1.05			
Hours	0 24			
	Click here to custom time			
Send email second time	YES NO			
Back			CONTINU	JE →

Step 4: the module provides options to set discount codes, you can set "*No discount*" if you don't want to offer a discount code to customers. If you have a discount code already, you can select "*Fixed discount code*", discount code can also be generated automatically if you select the third option.

Click "**Continue**" to move on to the next step.

© TIMING → € DISCOUNT → @ EMAIL → @ CONFIRM INFOR	матісн	← Back to campaign 🖺 Save 🗙
	No discount Fixed discount code Configure discounts Generate discount code submatically	
Total available	1	
Total available for each user	1	
Free shipping	No	
	 Percentage (%) ○ Amount ○ X None 	
Discount name *	61 ¥	
Discount prefix *	κ.	
Discount percentage *	0 %	
	Order (without shipping) Specific product Chaspest product Selected product(p)	
Exclude discounted products	No	
Send a free gift	No	
	1.00 days Hence entre the number of days available for the account order. You are decimal values with us to a 2	
Highlight?	No	
Can use with other voucher in the same shopping cart?	No	

<u>Step 5:</u> Select an email template you prefer.

Select an email template you p	refer			
Bit State Bit State <td< th=""><th><section-header><section-header><section-header><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></section-header></section-header></th><th><section-header><section-header><section-header><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></section-header></section-header></th><th><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></th><th></th></td<>	<section-header><section-header><section-header><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></section-header></section-header>	<section-header><section-header><section-header><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></section-header></section-header>	<section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header>	
Customer Template 2	Customer Template 3	Customer Template 5	Customer Template 7	Customer Template 9

<u>Step 6</u>: Add email subject and email content.

🗿 TIMING > 🗞 DISCOUNT	> 🗄 email template -> 👁 email -> 💿 confirm information		← Back to campaign 🖺 Save 🗙
Email content			Email preview
Subject *	Welcome to our store	en 🕶	
Email content *	↔ <u>A</u> B <u>I</u> <u>U</u> T ⁹⁹ GD <u>E</u> •	en 🕶	my store
	[eea]		Welcome to our Store!
	Welcome to our Store!		Hello John DOE, Thanks for signing up to My Store! As a special thank you, we're giving you 20% off for your first purchase at our
	Hello [firstname] [lastname], Thanks for signing up to [shop_name]]		store.
	As a special thank you, we're giving you [reduction] off for your first purchase at our store.		
	[PEDUCTION		XQBT49WR 20% OFF Available time:
← Back			CONTINUE
	(REDUCTION COLOR: #FFFFF PORT-3225 2397 2397) DEFENSION 2397) DEFENSION COLOR: #FFFFF PORT-3225 2397 DEFENSION COLOR: #FFFFFF PORT-3225 2397 DEFENSION COLOR: #FFFFFF PORT-3225 2397 DEFENSION COLOR: #FFFFFF PORT-3225 2397 DEFENSION COLOR: #FFFFFF PORT-3225 2397 DEFENSION COLOR: #FFFFFF PORT-3225 2397 DEFENSION COLOR: #FFFFFF PORT-325 2397 DEFENSION COLOR: #FFFFFF PORT-325 2397 DEFENSION COLOR: #FFFFFF PORT-325 2397 DEFENSION COLOR: #FFFFFFF PORT-325 2397 DEFENSION COLOR: #FFFFFFF PORT-325 2397 DEFENSION COLOR: #FFFFFFFFFFFF PORT-325 2397 DEFENSION COLOR: #FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF		XQBT49WR Prom 03-07-2019 to 03-08-2019. GO TO SHOP
	If you do not want to receive future emails from us, you can click on this link to [unsubscribe		If you do not want to receive future emails from us, you can click on this link to <u>Unsubscribe</u> .
	Available regs: O (Shop name) O (Logo) O (First name) O (Last name) O (Discount code) O (Discount from) O (Discount n) O (Reduction) O (Product grid) O (Unsubscribe link) O (Registration date) O (Shop button) O (Lead form) O (Custom buttor)		Customers will receive an email with the same content like this template. Please keep in mind that all the values such as logo, discount information, etc. are just demo data for reference.
← Back			CONTINUE

Available tags (shortcodes) to use in your email content are listed below the rich text editor. Copy and paste the tags into the email content if you would like to use them, the tags will be replaced with real information automatically when an email is sent to the customer based on their personal information. For the button (shortcodes) you use on the email content such as checkout button, shop button... you can completely customize them as you want. To add any element to customize the button, you need to put them on the [], behind the button.

Here is an example of customizing the Shop button: **[shop_button]** is our shortcode; the italics, blue are the ones I added to customize the button: **[shop_button** *color:white background:red border-radius:20px*]



<u>Step 7:</u> Confirm information.

O timing > 🗞 discount > 🗄 email template > ⊕ email content > 🕑 CONFIRM INFORMATION	← Back to campaign	🖺 Save	×
Send email now? Save the reminder and send email immediately Save the reminder without sending email			
- Back	图 SA	VE AND RUN M	wow

Click **"Save**" to save your configuration or **"Save and run now**" to save your reminder and run it.

And we're done! You may add as many reminders as you want.

VII. ABANDONED CARTS

List of abandoned carts allows you to keep track of abandoned carts, view reminder logs and send abandoned cart reminder emails manually.

Aban	doned c	arts											
andoi	ned car	ts									Send bulk remin	der C	>_
	ID▼▲	Customer 🕶	Cart total	Reminders 🔻 🔺	Date 🕶 🔺		Next time to se	nd email▼▲	Last email sent a	t 🕶			
					From	m	From	*	From	#		Q s	earch
					То	*	То	#	То	##			
	637	No I. Bui hang.bt0509@gmail.com	\$38.24	0	08/15/2024 04	:21:50			1 week ago		Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec.	end reminder	•
	536	H. G holly12@gmail.com	\$38.24	0	08/15/2024 04	:16:41			1 week ago		🖬 S4	end reminder	-
	524	T. Test zubkovaviktoria0@gmail.com	\$22.98	1	08/02/2024 10	:47:30			3 weeks ago		🖬 Se	end reminder	•
	523	S. De Angelis simona@lasaponaria.it	\$9.52	1	08/01/2024 09	:40:32			3 weeks ago		🖬 Se	end reminder	•
	520	t. luu trangluutest@gmail.com	\$15.30	0	07/31/2024 22	:25:54			3 weeks ago		S 54	end reminder	•
	518	F. Nguyen freyanguyen18@gmail.com	\$63.60	0	07/31/2024 21	:18:02			3 weeks ago		S 54	end reminder	•
	517	C. Test cristian@lasaponaria.it	\$63.20	0	07/31/2024 10	:34:55			3 weeks ago		S 54	end reminder	•
	516	T. Test test®libero.it	\$26.00	0	07/31/2024 08	:35:28			3 weeks ago		Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec.	end reminder	-

By clicking on the "*Send reminder*" button, a popup will be shown, you can select an email template, create email content or set a discount easily.

Click the "*Note to cart*" button to add a specific note for an abandoned cart.

VIII. RECOVERED CARTS

On this page, you will find all abandoned carts that have been recovered thanks to **Abandoned Cart Reminder: Automated Email & Remarketing**.

Click "*View*" to see the detailed shopping cart.

Click "*View reminder log*" to see if all reminders that have been sent or displayed for a shopping cart.

Dashboard	d 🔞 Reminder	Campaigns 🗸	Abandoned Carts 📴	Recovered Carts	🧃 Email Temp	olates	Campaign	Tracking 🗸 🛛 🌄 Mail Configur	ration 🗸 🦻	Leads	Se Automation	∿_ ot	her Settings	
Recovered ecovered c														
Order ID ▼▲	Order reference 🕶 🔺	Customer 🕶	Discount value 🕶 🔺	Total 🗸 🔺	Date added	••	Reminders 🕶 🔺	Reminder	Last reminder	time 🕶 🔺	Date purchased	••		
					From			-	From	m	From	#	Q Se	arch
					То	#			То	#	То	#		
44	UUWJFKSVO	I. Bui	\$0.00	\$121.70	08/15/2024 04	1:22:04	0	English (English) Empty your cart with 20% off - Automated abandoned cart email (0.01hr)	08/15/2024 0	4:23:03	08/15/2024 04:3	39:02	View	•
43	RNHSOMDRW	H. G	\$0.00	\$71.42	08/15/2024 04	1:12:02	0	English (English) Empty your cart with 10% off - Automated abandoned cart emails (0.01hr)	08/15/2024 0	4:13:03	08/15/2024 04:1	15:15	() View	•
42	OXMBWJDOL	D. J	\$17.40	\$76.60	08/15/2024 03	3:56:27	0	English (English) Empty your cart with 10% off - Automated abandoned cart emails (0.01hr)	08/15/2024 0	3:59:03	08/15/2024 03:8	59:57	() View	•
40	MNFEEPPQU	L. Tiem	\$23.14	\$99.58	07/16/2024 23	3:19:42	0	Henglish (English) Empty your cart with 20% off - Automated abandoned cart email (0.01hr)	07/16/2024 2	3:21:02	07/16/2024 23:2	26:53	() View	•
37	JDLPBMYRO	F. Nguyen	\$17.40	\$76.60	04/14/2024 21	1:42:50	0	English (English) Empty your cart with 10% off - Automated abandoned cart emails (0.01hr)	04/14/2024 2	1:44:03	04/14/2024 21:4	14:11	View	•
35	ZDNBRIZHJ	D. Morris	\$0.00	\$55.12	03/12/2024 04	1:36:55	0	English (English) Empty your cart with 10% off - Automated abandoned cart emails	03/12/2024 0	4:38:03	03/12/2024 05:1	12:07	View	

IX. EMAIL TEMPLATE

Abandoned Cart Reminder: Automated Email & Remarketing provides you with a list of pre-made templates that can be used for an email reminder.

	mail template					
mail	templates					• • 2 >_
	ID▼▲	Thumbnail	Name 🕶	Used for reminder type?▼▲	Which type of campaign is this template available for?	V Q Searci
					·	
	1		Email template 1	Email reminder (shopping cart reminder)	Campaign without discount	Q View
	2		Email template 2	Email reminder (shopping cart reminder)	Campaign with discount	Q View
	3		Email template 3	Email reminder (shopping cart reminder)	Campaign with discount	Q View
	4		Email template 4	Email reminder (shopping cart reminder)	Campaign with discount	Q View
	6		Email template 6	Email reminder (shopping cart reminder)	Campaign without discount	Q View
	6		Customer template 1	Custom emails and newsletter	Campaign without discount	Q View
	7		Customer template 2	Custom emails and newsletter	Campaign with discount	Q View
	8	Angenes Challense fan an Alen" Angenese an Alen"	Customer template 3	Custom emails and newsletter	Campaign with discount	Q View
	9		Customer template 4	Custom emails and newsletter	Campaign without discount	Q View
	10	ng sina (Ten gan a san at " Ten san at s	Customer template 5	Custom emails and newsletter	Campaign with discount	Q View
	11		Customer template 6	Custom emails and newsletter	Campaign without discount	Q View
	12		Customer template 7	Custom emails and newsletter	Campaign with discount	Q View
	13		Customer template 8	Custom emails and newsletter	Campaign without discount	Q View
	14		Customer template 9	Custom emails and newsletter	Campaign with discount	Q View
	15		Customer template 10	Custom emails and newsletter	Campaign with discount	Q View
	16		Customer template 11	Custom emails and newsletter	Campaign without discount	Q View

You also can create your template by clicking on the "**Add new**" button.

> Email templates		
Please use one of the premade email template to ensure that the style for notification er will not be broken. View email template	mail	PREVIEW TEMPLATE Desktop Tablet G Mob
MAIL TEMPLATE EDITOR		
Content Settings		
mail content *		
<> <u>A</u> B <i>I</i> U T 77 © E • E • E • E • E • E • E • E • E • E	en 🕶	
		Customers will receive a reminder email with the same content like this email template. Please keep in mind that all the values such as logo, product list, discount information, etc. are just demo data for reference.
		Send test e
ailable tags : ● [Shop name] ● [Logo] ● [First name] ● [Last name]		
[Discount code] [Discount from] O [Discount to] O [Reduction]		
[Money saved] [Product list] [Total cart] [Total product cost] [Total shipping cost] [Total tax] [Total payment after discount]		
[Checkout button] [Unsubscribe link] [Shop button] [Lead form]		
[Count down clock] Custom button]		
Contract to list	E Save	

X. CAMPAIGN TRACKING

The "Campaign Tracking" tab in the PrestaShop Abandoned Cart Reminder module provides comprehensive insights into the performance of your abandoned cart recovery campaigns. This tab is divided into four sub-tabs, each focusing on a specific aspect of campaign tracking:

1. Email Tracking

This sub-tab allows you to monitor the performance of your email campaigns in detail. It includes crucial information such as Tracking ID, Reminder type, whether the cart was recovered (Yes/No), Discount code applied, Execute status, Cart creation date, and Cart update date. This data helps you evaluate the effectiveness of your email reminders and identify opportunities for optimization.

mpaign	Tracking									ł
Dashboard	Reminder Cam	_{वर्ष} A	ned Carts 📴 Recovered	I Carts Email	Templates 🕼	Campaign Tracking	V 🍢 Mail Con	figuration 🗸 💼 Lead	is 👸 Automation `	Other Settings
Tracking ID 🔻 🔺	Reminder type 🕶 🔺	Reminder 🕶 🔺	Customer 🔻 🔺	Shopping cart ID 🕶 🔺	Recovered cart 🕶	Discount code 🕶 🔺	Execute status 🕶 🔺	Cart creation date 🕶 🔺	Cart update date 🕶 🔺	
	· •						· •	From	From	Q Search
								то	то	
868	After order completion	#14 - Thanks for your order! Get 10% off your next purchase	Iris Bui hang.bt0509@gmail.com		No	AC_IIPZMYCT	Delivered			View reminder log
867	After order completion	#14 - Thanks for your order! Get 10% off your next purchase	Holly G holly12@gmail.com		No	AC_T67FMAZH	Delivered			View reminder log
866	After order completion	#14 - Thanks for your order! Get 10% off your next purchase	Dylan J dylan@gmail.com		No	AC_FOA3EJCI	Delivered			View reminder log
865	Automated abandoned cart emails	#1 - Empty your cart with 10% off	Freya Nguyen freyanguyen18@gmail.com	539	No	AC_N8PIGHJB	Delivered	1 week ago	1 week ago	View reminder log
864	After order completion	#3 - Thank you for joining us! Here a little gift for you	Iris Bui hang.bt0509@gmail.com		No	AC_PTMMAWGT	Delivered			View reminder log
863	Automated abandoned cart email	#10 - Empty your cart with 20% off	Iris Bui hang.bt0509@gmail.com	538	Yes	AC_LQFWY9YP	Delivered	1 week ago	1 week ago	View reminder log
862	Automated abandoned cart emails	#1 - Empty your cart with 10% off	Iris Bui hang.bt0509@gmail.com	537	No	AC_UMC792V2	Delivered	1 week ago	1 week ago	View reminder log
861	Automated abandoned cart emails	#1 - Empty your cart with 10% off	Holly G holly12@gmail.com	536	No	AC_TZXNTIKG	Delivered	1 week ago	1 week ago	View reminder log
860	After order completion	#3 - Thank you for joining us! Here a little gift for you	Holly G holly12@gmail.com		No	AC_II8YCGXO	Delivered			View reminder log

2. Display Tracking

The Display Tracking sub-tab provides information on how your display campaigns are performing. Key details include the Display type, Display campaign, Reminder used, any Discount applied, and the Display time. This sub-tab is essential for understanding the impact of on-site reminders and pop-ups on cart recovery.

splay Tracking					н
Dashboard 🏾 🎦 Reminder Carr	npaigns 🗸 🛒 Abandoned Carts 🔂	Recovered Carts Email Templates 🚷 Campaign Ti	racking 🗸 🛛 🎥 Mail Configuration 🗸	🔁 Leads	ings
> Campaign tracking > Display track	king				
splay tracking					
Display type 🕶	Display campaign 🔻 🔺	Reminder 🕶	Discounts 🕶	Display times 💌 🔺	
olopiay type · -	Display campagn -		Discounts	Display times · =	
	v				Q Search
		#11 - You have something in your cart!	1	1	Q Search
B Popup reminder	v				Q Search
D Popup reminder Highlight bar reminder	v #20 - Popup reminder	#11 - You have something in your cert!	1	1	Q Search
Popup reminder	#20 - Popup reminder #21 - Highlight bar reminder	#11 - You have something in your cart! #12 - Your highlight bar title	1	1 2	Q Search
Popup reminder	#20 - Popup reminder #21 - Highlight bar reminder #8 - Web push notification	#11 - You have something in your cart! #12 - Your highlight bar title #8 - Your Shopping Cart Misses You!	1 433	1 2 438	Q Search

3. Discount

In this sub-tab, you can track all discounts related to your abandoned cart campaigns. It displays information such as Discount ID, Name, Reminder name, Campaign name, Priority, Discount code, Quantity, Expiration date, and Status. This allows you to manage and monitor the effectiveness of your discount strategies in recovering abandoned carts.

Dash	nboard 🛛 🎦 Reminder Can	npaigns 🗸 🛒 Abandoned Carts 📴 Recovered Carl	is 🛛 🍓 Email Templates 👔 Campaig	n Tracking 🗸	Mail Config	uration \sim	🖻 Leads 🍪 Auton	nation 🔧 Other Settings	
> Cam	paign tracking > Discounts								
Discour	nts								
ID▼▲	Name 🏲 🔺	Reminder name 🎔 🔺	Campaign name 🕶	Priority 🗸	Code 🕶 🔺	Quantity 🕶 🔺	Expiration date 🕶 🔺	Status	
							From	. v Q Se	arch
							то		
1061	Web push notification	Your Shopping Cart Misses You!	Web push notification	1	AC_GI2OGI5U	1	09/20/2024 14:54:47	×	
1060	AFTERCOMPLETE_1DAY	Thanks for your order! Get 10% off your next purchase	After order completion	1	AC_IIPZMYCT	9999	08/23/2024 04:39:02	×	
1059	AFTERCOMPLETE_1DAY	Thanks for your order! Get 10% off your next purchase	After order completion	1	AC_T67FMAZH	9999	08/23/2024 04:16:02	×	
1058	AFTERCOMPLETE_1DAY	Thanks for your order! Get 10% off your next purchase	After order completion	1	AC_FOA3EJCI	9999	08/23/2024 04:00:03	×	
1057	Abandoned cart reminder	Empty your cart with 10% off	Automated abandoned cart emails	1	AC_N8PIGHJB	1	09/14/2024 22:27:02	×	
1056	After order complete	Thank you for joining us! Here a little gift for you	After order completion	1	AC_PTMMAWGT	99999	09/14/2024 04:40:02	×	
1055	DC20%	Empty your cart with 20% off	Automated abandoned cart email	1	AC_LQFWY9YP	1	09/14/2024 04:23:02	×	
1054	Abandoned cart reminder	Empty your cart with 10% off	Automated abandoned cart emails	1	AC_UMC792V2	1	09/14/2024 04:23:01	×	
1053	Web push notification	Your Shopping Cart Misses You!	Web push notification	1	AC_47JUWFGM	1	09/14/2024 04:22:24	×	
1052	Abandoned cart reminder	Empty your cart with 10% off	Automated abandoned cart emails	1	AC_TZXNTIKG	1	09/14/2024 04:18:01	×	
1051	Web push notification	Your Shopping Cart Misses You!	Web push notification	1	AC_AKZPDUYB	1	09/14/2024 04:17:19	×	
1050	Web push notification	Your Shopping Cart Misses You!	Web push notification	1	AC_JNJNUOVN	1	09/14/2024 04:16:29	×	
1049	After order complete	Thank you for joining us! Here a little gift for you	After order completion	1	AC_II8YCGXO	99999	09/14/2024 04:16:02	×	
1048	Welcome	Thank you for joining us!	After customer registration	1	HZROHGSX	1	08/16/2024 04:15:03	×	
1047	Abandoned cart reminder	Empty your cart with 10% off	Automated abandoned cart emails	1	AC_SPX7T2VM	1	09/14/2024 04:15:02	×	
1046	Welcome	Thank you for joining us!	After customer registration	1	BE2ZRZOI	1	08/16/2024 04:13:02	×	

4. Display Log

The Display Log sub-tab provides a detailed log of all display campaigns executed on your site. It includes data such as ID, Campaign name, Reminder used, Customer email, Discount offered, Display times, Closed times, and the Last display time. This log helps you track customer interactions with your on-site reminders, enabling you to refine your display strategies for better results.

spla	y Log								He
Dash	board 🦄 Reminder C	ampaigns 🗸 🛒 🛔 Abandoned Carts 🛛 🕞	Recovered Carts 😽	mail Templates 🛛 🚷 Campaign Tra	cking 🗸 🛛 🌉 Mail (Configuration 🗸	喜 Leads 🍰	Automation 🔧 Others	Settings
	~		-				- · ·		
> Cam	paign tracking > Display lo	g							
isplay	log								
ispiay	log								
ID 🗸 🔺	Campaign 🔻 🔺	Reminder 🕶 🔺	Customer 🗸 🔺	Email▼▲	Discount 🗸 🔺	Display times 🔻 🔺	Closed times 🕶 🔺	Last display time 🗸 🔺	
								From 🛗	Q Search
								то	
8355	Highlight bar reminder	Highlight reminder 1	#32542 (Guest)		MYT8MU8S	3	1	08/23/2024 23:51:04	
8354	Highlight bar reminder	Highlight reminder 1	#32538 (Guest)		MYT8MU8S	1	0	08/22/2024 04:46:44	
8353	Leaving website campaign	Leaving website reminder	Test Test	zubkovaviktoria0@gmail.com		5	2	08/21/2024 17:51:02	
8352	Web push notification	Your Shopping Cart Misses You!	Test Test	zubkovaviktoria0@gmail.com	AC_GI2OGI5U	4	0	08/21/2024 17:50:24	
8350	Popup reminder	Let's complete your order with this voucher!	Test Test	zubkovaviktoria0@gmail.com	RDEXQVMF	3	2	08/21/2024 17:40:12	
8349	Highlight bar reminder	Highlight reminder 1	Test Test	zubkovaviktoria0@gmail.com	MYT8MU8S	5	0	08/21/2024 17:50:17	
8348	Highlight bar reminder	Highlight reminder 1	#32533 (Guest)		MYT8MU8S	1	0	08/20/2024 07:03:24	
8347	Highlight bar reminder	Highlight reminder 1	Test Test	zubkovaviktoria0@gmail.com	MYT8MU8S	1	0	08/16/2024 13:41:57	
8346	Leaving website campaign	Leaving website reminder	Test Test	zubkovaviktoria0@gmail.com		1	0	08/16/2024 13:41:55	
8345	Highlight bar reminder	Highlight reminder 1	Iris Bui	hang.bt0509@gmail.com	MYT8MU8S	1	0	08/16/2024 04:44:51	
8344	Leaving website campaign	Leaving website reminder	Matthew G	matthew166@gmail.com		1	0	08/15/2024 04:53:04	
8328	Leaving website campaign	Leaving website reminder	Iris Bui	hang.bt0509@gmail.com		2	1	08/15/2024 04:26:05	
8327	Web push notification	Your Shopping Cart Misses You!	Iris Bui	hang.bt0509@gmail.com	AC_473UWFGM	3	0	08/15/2024 04:26:04	
8325	Popup reminder	Let's complete your order with this voucher!	Iris Bui	hang.bt0509@gmail.com	RDEXQVMF	Б	2	08/15/2024 04:29:07	
8321	Highlight bar reminder	Highlight reminder 1	Iris Bui	hang.bt0509@gmail.com	MYT8MU8S	10	0	08/15/2024 04:25:57	
8320	Highlight bar reminder	Highlight reminder 1	#32523 (Guest)		MYT8MU8S	1	0	08/15/2024 04:20:12	
8293	Web push notification	Your Shopping Cart Misses You!	Matthew G	matthew166@gmail.com	AC_JNJNUOVN	1	0	08/15/2024 04:16:29	

XI. MAIL CONFIGURATION

1. Mail services

You can select and configure the mail service to send your reminder emails here. This module supports 8 mail services:

- PrestaShop's mail
- Hotmail
- Google mail
- Yahoo mail
- Send Grid
- Sendin Blue
- Mailjet
- Custom SMTP mail

Customer reminders / Mail configuration Mail Configuration			8
			Help
Dashboard 🏾 🏠 Reminder Campaigns 🗸	🛒 🧎 Abandone	d Carts 📴 Recovered Carts 🏾 🍇 Email Templates 🛞 Campaign Tracking 🛛 🎥 Mail Configuration 🗸	💼 Leads
💑 Automation 🔧 Other Settings			
MAIL CONFIGURATION			
Select and configure a mail service to send	reminder emails.		
Mail service	PrestaShop	PrestaShop's mail Configure mail	
	O 💽 Outlook	Hotmail	
	O 附 Gmai	Gmail	
	⊖ yahoo/mai	Yahoo mail	
	⊖ 🥊 SendGrid	SendGrid	
		Sendinblue	
		Mailjet	
		Custom SMTP	
Send test mail			E Save

2. Mail queue

List of emails that are going to be sent in the next queue checks (via cronjob).

 Mail config 	guration > Mai	l queue				
IL QUEUE						
)ueue ID 🔻 🔺	Title 🔻 🔺	Content 🔻 🔺	Email 🔻 🔺	Trying times 🔻 🔺	Queue at 🔻 🔺	
				From	From	Q Search
				То	То	
22	Run now	Thank you for choosing us! Hello test test ,			06/04/2021 04:32:57	Send mail 🔻
23	Run now	Thank you for choosing us! Hello suca bastardi		-	06/04/2021 04:32:57	Send mail
24	Run now	Thank you for choosing us! Hello aasasa asa ,			06/04/2021 04:32:57	Send mail 🔻
25	Run now	Thank you for choosing us! Hello lara lara ,			06/04/2021 04:32:57	Send mail
26	Run now	Thank you for choosing us! Hello Juanjo Ruiz		-	06/04/2021 04:32:57	Send mail
27	Run now	Thank you for choosing us! Hello Hien hai ,			06/04/2021 04:32:57	Send mail
28	Run now	Thank you for choosing us! Hello Manuel Silva			06/04/2021 04:32:57	Send mail 🔻
29	Run now	Thank you for choosing us! Hello ets test ,		-	06/04/2021 04:32:57	Send mail
30	Run now	Thank you for choosing us! Hello test test ,		-	06/04/2021 04:32:57	Send mail
31	Run now	Thank you for choosing us! Hello Hien mot ,			06/04/2021 04:32:57	Send mail 🔻
32	Run now	Thank you for choosing us! Hello Hinh Nong ,		-	06/04/2021 04:32:57	Send mail 🔻
33	Run now	Thank you for choosing us! Hello Hinh Xuan ,			06/04/2021 04:32:57	Send mail
34	Run now	Thank you for choosing us! Hello baba Yaga ,			06/04/2021 04:32:57	Send mail 🔻
35	Run now	Thank you for choosing us! Hello Gérard Burton			06/04/2021 04:32:57	Send mail 🔻
36	Run now	Thank you for choosing us! Hello Test Four ,			06/04/2021 04:32:57	Send mail
37	Run now	Thank you for choosing us! Hello Hien Le ,			06/04/2021 04:32:57	Send mail
38	Run now	Thank you for choosing us! Hello			06/04/2021 04:32:57	Send mail 🔻

3. Indexed carts

Shopping carts have been added to the cart index table.

dexed Carts			He
🖞 Dashboard – 🔞 Reminder Campaigns 🗸 🛒 Abandoned Carts – 📴 Reco	sred Carts – 🍇 Email Templates 🛞 Campaign Tracking v – 🌄 Mail Configure	ation 🗸 🧰 Leads 👸 Automation	Y Other Settings
> Mail configuration > Indexed carts			
idexed carts			
Cart ID Reminder	Customer	Total cart	Added date
505 Empty your cart with 10% off	Zosia Kowal	\$26.12	07/15/2024 05:53:41

4. Indexed customers

Displays customers who have been added to the customer index table, indicating they are eligible to receive reminder emails.

dex	ed Customers												
Dash	iboard 🛛 🕂 Reminder Campaigns 🔻	Abandoned Carts 📴 Recovered Co	arts 🛛 🍓 Email 1	remplates	谢 Campa	ign Trackii	ng 🗸 🍖	Mail Confiç	guration \sim	💼 Leads	s 👸 Autor	mation 🔧	Other Settings
Mail	configuration > Indexed customers												
lexe	d customers												
0**	Reminder *	Customer 🕶	Date to ser	nd 🕶 🔺	Customer add	ed 🔻 🔺	Last login ti	me 🕶 🔺	Newsletter	ndded 🔻 🔺	Last order a	dded▼▲	
			From	#	From		From		From	#	From	#	Q Search
			То	#	То	m	то	m	То	m	то	#	
101	Thank you for joining us!	Lina Janulevičienė	2023-08-24 1	15:38:19	08/24/2023 1	5:38:19							
		test top	2023-06-20 0	5:45:26	06/20/2023 0	5:45:26							
85	Thank you for joining us!	and address of the second	2023-00-201										

5. Unsubscribed list

Lists customers who have unsubscribed from your mailing list, helping you manage opt-outs effectively.

nsub	oscribed List			Н
	iboard 👘 Reminder Campaigns 🗸 🙀 Abandone	d Carts 📴 Recovered Carts 🦓 Email Templates 🛞 Campo	gn Tracking 🗸 🧤 Mail Configuration 🗸 🧰 Leads 👶 Automatic	on 🔧 Other Settings
nsubs	cribed list			0 2 × §
ID▼▲	Customer 🕶	Email 🕶	Date added 🗸 🔺	
			From 🚔	Q Search
9	Sylvie Alexanian	advantar (Proc.)	06/26/2024 06:19:08	Delete
8	Sylvie Alexanian	advanta (Proch	06/26/2024 06:07:05	🛍 Delete
7	Rylee Wright	dail francisky of con-	06/26/2024 05:31:11	🛍 Delete
6	Hammami Adfnen	advert Bage adverse	11/22/2023 08:46:53	🛍 Delete
Б	Hammami Adfnen	advert Bage advert	11/22/2023 08:46:30	🛍 Delete
4	Helen Le	and the other degrad over	10/27/2023 04:36:57	🛍 Delete
3	Lina Janulevičienė	100000000	09/07/2023 06:31:15	Delete
2	test top	10.01 (10	06/20/2023 06:25:32	Delete
1	Zosia Kowal	August 17 Specific con	03/02/2023 06:47:27	Delete

6. Mail log

Provides a detailed log of the mail-sending process, including sent status and timestamps for each reminder email.

liverec	1						Н
Dashboard	d 🤠 Ri	eminder Campaigns 🗸 🛒 Abandoned Carts 🔂	Recovered Carts 🛛 🍇 Email Templates 👔 Ca	ampaign Tracking 🗸 🛛 🎥 Mail C	onfiguration 🗸 🧰 Leads 🧯	Automation 🔧 Othe	r Settings
> Mail config	guration >	Mail log					
ail log							
Cart ID ▼▲	Order ID ▼▲	Title 🖍	Content 🗸 🔺	Customer 🗸 🔺	Time sent 🕶 🔺	Status 🗸 🔺	
					From	. v	Q Search
					То		
		Thanks for your order! Get 10% off your next purchase	Thank you so much! Hello Iris Bui , Thank	Iris Bui	08/16/2024 04:39:03	Delivered	Q View
	-	Thanks for your order! Get 10% off your next purchase	Thank you so much! Hello Holly G , Thank	Holly G	08/16/2024 04:16:03	Delivered	Q View
		Thanks for your order! Get 10% off your next purchase	Thank you so much! Hello Dylan J , Thank	Dylan J	08/16/2024 04:00:04	Delivered	Q View
639	45	Empty your cart with 10% off	Dear Freya Nguyen , We noticed that	Freya Nguyen	08/15/2024 22:27:04	Delivered	Q View
		Thank you for joining us! Here a little gift for you	Thank you so much! Hello Iris Bui , Thank	Iris Bui	08/15/2024 04:40:03	Delivered	Q View
538	44	Empty your cart with 20% off	Hello Iris Bui , We noticed that you left with	Iris Bui	08/15/2024 04:23:03	Delivered	Q View
537		Empty your cart with 10% off	Dear Iris Bui , We noticed that you	Iris Bui	08/15/2024 04:23:03	Delivered	Q View
536		Empty your cart with 10% off	Dear Holly G , We noticed that you	Holly G	08/15/2024 04:18:02	Delivered	Q View
		Thank you for joining us! Here a little gift for you	Thank you so much! Hello Holly G , Thank	Holly G	08/15/2024 04:16:03	Delivered	Q View
		Thank you for joining us!	Welcome to our Store! Hello Matthew G , We	Matthew G	08/15/2024 04:15:04	Delivered	Q View

XII. LEAD GENERATION MARKETING

Lead generation is an important stage in the sales funnel, as strangers who show curiosity about your business is good potential customers. A lead is generated when a person provides contact details in exchange for an offer such as a coupon, or a piece of content. A lead form is an online form used to help businesses generate quality leads. Leads can then be tackled by your sales team, and quickly converted into paying customers!

Using our module, you can add an unlimited number of a lead form, customize them, and display it in your PrestaShop online store to capture emails and other information of potential customers.

Dashboard	a 🔞 Reminder	Campaigns \vee	The Abandoned Carts	Recovered Carts	🧤 Email Templates	Campaign Tracking	Mail Configuration 🗸	Eads
Automatior	n 🔧 Other Sett	ings						
N > Leads							ADD N	iew
LEADS							°,	3 × 5
ID	Title	Descriptio	'n		Active	Total lead		
1	Default				4	0	(🕽 View 🔻

Customize your lead form and content of the "Thank you" page:

	ioned Carts 🚯 Recovered Carts 🦓 Email Templates 🚷 Campaign Trac	king 🗸 🧤 Mail Configuration 🗸 🧧 Lea	ds 👸	Automation 🗳	Other Settings
♣ > Leads					
Add new lead form			INFO	FIELD LIST	"THANK YOU" PAGE
Form title *	Try your handmade accessories workshop for free	en 🔻			
i onn dde	Try your nanomade accessories workshop for free	en 🔻			
Friendly URL *	try-your-handmade-accessories-workshop-for-free	en 🔻			
	https://demo2.presta-demos.com/abandonedcart/en/lead/try-your-handmade-accessories-workshop-f	or-free			
Description	↔▲₿ℤŲ∓₩©≣▾≣▾≣▼■	en 🔻			
	Paragraph -				
	Take unlimited classed anywhere No credit cart required				
Puttee lobel #					
Button label *	Begin your trial	en 🔻			
Button color *	#ff432c	•			
Button hover color *	#ffd9d4	•			
Button text color *	#fff8	۲			
Button text hover color *	#111318	•			
Use captcha	No				
	Yes				
Endble	100				
Cancel					Save

new lead form						INFO	FIELD LIST	"THANK YOU" PAG
	Field Title*			en 🔻				
	Description			en 🕶				
	Field Type	Text	~					
	Placeholder			en 🔻				
Is	s Contact Name	No						
	Required	No						
	Display Column	Yes						
	Enabled	Yes						
+ Add new field								

D NEW LEAD FORM			INFO	FIELD LIST	THANKYOU PAG
Display "Thank you" page after form submission	YES NO				
Title *	Thank you for registering	en 🔻			
Alias	thank-you-for-registering	en 🔻			
	http://localhost/prestashop_1.7.7.2/en/thank/thank-you-for-registering				
Content *	<> A B J U ∓ ™ ⊕ ≣ • ⊟ • ⊨ • ⊞ • ■ ■ ■ Paragraph •	en 👻			
	Thank you for registering for our workshop. Please check your mail inbox for more details about the entire course.				

Click "Save" to finish.

XIII. AUTOMATION & OTHER SETTINGS

1. Automation

This module provides a cronjob feature to help you automatically send reminder emails to your customers.

Please read carefully the notes on the "**Configuration**" tab and set up a cronjob on your server. You can let the cronjob run automatically or execute the cronjob manually.

Cronjob secure token helps you protect the cronjob URL, you can change the token manually (maximum 10 characters).

- Mail queue step: set up the maximum number of emails sent every time cronjob file run. If your website needs to send a large number of emails, please increase the value of "Mail queue step", for example 10 or 15 emails, depend on your server performance.
- If your website has more emails to send, please consider to duplicate "set cronjob" commands to multiple cronjobs run at a same time.

For example: you set 5 cronjobs, each cronjob has "**Mail queue step**" value = 5, and cronjob frequency is once per minute --> At a cronjob execution, there are 5 cronjobs run and you will send 25 emails to your customers.

 A reduction 	Dashboard	🔞 Reminder Campa	igns 🗸 🛒	Abandoned Carts	Recovered Carts	🤏 Email Templates	Campaign Tracking	Mail Configuration 🗸 🧧	
<form>AUMANO. A for any marked prevention of a structure of the structure of the structure and a first customer and structure structure structure and structure str</form>	Automation	X Other Settings							
Concernational and the concernation of the	🖀 > Automatio	on							
Interventional field in the state intervention. Is construction of the state intervention in the state in the state intervention in the state intervention in the state intervention in the state in the state intervention is a state intervention in the state intervention in the state intervention is a state interve	AUTOMATION	1						Configuration Cronj	ob log
 encomposition of the series of the				oaign that you adde	d. For example, send remi	nder email after customer a	dding products to shopping ca	art, after customer registering an acc	count,
 excommenden disputing team prime excommenden disputing team prime prime and use use of pole and use use of pole and use of the source of t			ail queue to run i	n next time. This wil	l help you resend the error	ed email within allowed tim	ie.		
s enails Every time complob is run; it will check mail queue for the enails to be sein. Reduce this volue if your serves the submitted timeout: Mail queue max-trying time.* s media The times to try to send an and algoin if it was foreigness the volue if your serves the submitted timeout: to media media verve: complex to be scure token * to be scure token * verve: complex to complex be allowed on your server to send email reminders automatically to be scure token scure tok	 How to see If your cpa If your ser If your ser You can al Web push Configure 	: up a cronjob is different di nel software is Plesk, see th ver is Ubuntu, see this: http: ver is Centos, see this: http: so contact your hosting por notification only works on (SMTP for your website (inst	epending on you his: https://docs.p hs://www.digitaloc wider to ask then Chrome and Firef tead of using defa	ilesk.com/en-US/ob ean.com/communit ean.com/communit n for support on set fox (and some other sult PHP mail() funct	sidian/customer-guide/sch ty/tutorials/how-to-use-cro y/tutorials/how-to-use-cro ting up the cronjob "modern web browsers) w tion) to send email better. I	eduling-tasks.65207/ in-to-automate-tasks-ubunt n-to-automate-tasks-centos hen HTTPS is enabled	u-1804 -8		
Crey the conjob is run, it will check mail quoue for the mailes to be sent. Reduce this value if your server is as: Mail queue max-trying times * S Image: The the sent of the				ime conjob file run)*				
5 trues to try to send an email again if it was failed After that, the email will be deleted from group. cronjob secure token • ToUW278kG • Setup a cronjob as below on your server to send email reminders automatically • ***** php C.VProgram Files/Ampsluwwk/prestashop,17.7.2/modules/ets_abandonedcart/cronjob.php secure=Iv0W278kcG • Execute the cronjob manually by clicking on the button below Erecute cronjob manually Cronjob notification	Every time cron the emails to be	job is run, it will check mail q s sent. Reduce this value if yo	ueue for						
The times to try to send an email again If was below as below and again If was below and your server to send email reminders automatically. • Setup a conjob as below on your server to send email reminders automatically. • Setup a conjob as below on your server to send email reminders automatically. • Setup a conjob manually by clicking on the button below Execute the cronjob manually. Execute cronjob manually. Execute cronjob manually. Cronjob notification	Mail queue ma	ax-trying times *							
failed After that, the email will be deleted from gueue. Cronjob secure token* TVDW2rBkcG * Setup a cronjob as below on your server to send email reminders automatically ***** php C.PProgram FilesMmppslwwwlprestashop_1.7.7.2/modules/ets_abandonedcart/cronjob.php secure=TvDW2rBkcG * Execute the cronjob manually by clicking on the button below Execute cronjob manually Cronjob notification	5		time(s)						
TvDW2r8kcG * Setup a cronjob as below on your server to send email reminders automatically ****** php C:\Program Files\Ampps\www\prestashop_17.7.2/modules/ets_abandonedcart/cronjob.php secure=TvDW2r8kcG * Execute the cronjob manually by clicking on the button below Execute cronjob manually Cronjob notification	failed! After tha								
 * Setup a cronjob as below on your server to send email reminders automatically ****** php C:\Program Files\Ampps\www\prestashop_1.7.7.2/modules/ets_abandonedcart/cronjob.php secure=TvDW2r8kcG * Execute the cronjob manually by clicking on the button below Execute cronjob manually 	Cronjob secur	e token *							
***** php C:\Program Files\Ampps\www\prestashop_1.7.7.2/modules/ets_abandonedcart/cronjob.php secure=TvDW2rBkcG * Execute the cronjob manually by clicking on the button below Execute cronjob manually Cronjob notification	TvDW2rBkcG								
* Execute the cronjob manually by clicking on the button below Execute cronjob manually Cronjob notification	* Setup a cron	job as below on your serve	er to send email	reminders automa	tically				
Execute cronjob manually Execute cronjob manually Cronjob notification	* * * * * php	C:\Program Files\Ampps\ww	w\prestashop_1.7.	7.2/modules/ets_aba	ndonedcart/cronjob.php sec	cure=TvDW2rBkcG			
Cronjob notification	* Execute the	cronjob manually by clicki	ng on the button	below					
	Execute cronjo	b manually							
									B Save
It has been 12 hours since the last time Cronjob was executed. Automated emails may not be sending! Configure cronjob	Cronjob no	otification							
	It has	been 12 hours since the last ti	ime Cronjob was e	xecuted. Automated	emails may not be sending! <mark>C</mark>	ionfigure cronjob			

AUTOMATION	Configuration	Cronjob log
Save cronjob log		
YES NO		
Only recommended for debug purpose		
Cronjob log		
02/07/2020 23:09:32 No email has been sent		
🛍 Clear log		
		E Save

2. Other settings

This page includes some general settings for **Abandoned Cart Reminder: Automated Email & Remarketing** module.

Other Settings			Help
📊 Dashboard – 🎁 Reminder Campaigns – 📑 Abanc	ioned Carts 🤠 Recovered Carts 🛛 🍓 Email Templates 👔 Campaign Tracking 🗸 🎥 Mail Configuration 🗸 🚔 Leads 🐉 Automation	Nother Settings	
# > Other settings			
Other settings			
Auto clear expired discount codes	No		
Allow customers to save their shopping cart?	Ves		
Display a reminder message to suggest customers to save their shopping cart if they have not checkout after	1 Hour(s) Minute(s) Second(s)		
Ask customers if they allow to display web push notification	Yes		
Write note manually for Abandoned cart	No No		
Enable the generation of tracking links when sending emails.			
Email conversion rate by percentage Unsubscribe text *	Delivered v Unsubscribe	en 🔻	
Button add discount text *	Apply code and checkout	en 🔻	
Highlight bar button add discount text \star	Click here to checkout and get %s off	en 🔻	
Show discount box text *	Click to copy	en 🔻	
Checkout button text *	Go to checkout	en 🔻	
"No, thanks" button text *	No, I don't like it. Thanks	en 🔻	
Shop button text *	Go to shop	en 🔻	
		S	ave

• "Allow customers to save their shopping cart" feature:

my store	CLOTHES ACCESSORIES ART	Search our o	catalog Q
SHOPPING CAR	۲	1 item Shipping	\$28.72 \$7.00
c	Hummingbird printed sweater	Total (tax excl.)	\$35.72
1 Alexandre	\$35.90 \$28.72	Total (tax incl.)	\$35.72
Mildi	Size: S	Taxes: \$0.00	
Continue shopping SAVE MY CART	Hummingbird printed sweater 1 2 Save your shopping cart? You have 1 items in your shopping cart, do you want to save y Cart name*		(tax excl.)
	SAVE CART		CKOUT NOW

Customers can view their saved cart on the "Your account" > "*My shopping cart*" page on the front office.

Contact us	English 👻 🖸	urrency: USD \$ 🕶	온 Sign out Mariya Test 🤰	Cart (1)		
my store CLOTHES ACCESSO	RIES ART		Search our catalog	Q		
Your account						
θ	Q	Q				
INFORMATION	ADDRESSES		ORDER HISTORY AND DETA	AILS		
CREDIT SLIPS	Home / My account / My sl My shopping carts Here are the shopping ca					
-	Cart ID	Cart name*	Product(s)	Total cost	Action	
MY SHOPPING CARTS	7	Sample cart	No.	\$35.72	 ♥ View ■ Checkout ★ Delete 	
	< Back to your account 🔹 Hor	ne				
Get our latest news and special sales	nail address	UBSCRIBE				
	unsubscribe at any moment. For th nd our contact info in the legal notic					

"Ask customers if they allow displaying web push notification" feature:



XIV. THANK YOU

Thank you again for purchasing our module and going through this documentation. We hope this documentation has provided all the necessary information to help you successfully set up and use our **Abandoned Cart Reminder: Automated Email & Remarketing** module.

If you do have any questions for which the answer is not available on this documentation, please feel free to contact us.